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UNTED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRA DISTRICT OF CALIFORN 

15 

16 
FEDERA TRAE CO:MSSION, 

17 
Plaintiff, 

18 
v.
 

19 
IN DEEP SERVICES, INC., a California


20 corporation, also d/b/a Grants For You
Now, Grant OnelJRy,-lnd Easy Grant

21 Access, RYAN CHAION individually
and as an offcer of In Deel! Servces, Inc.,

22 and JOSEPH C. FLEMIG IV
individually and as an offcer 01 In Deep

23 Servces, Inc.,
24 Defendants.
 

9 .. 0,1198 'SGL .\\~i 

Civil No. 

Complaint for Permanent
Injunction and Other 
Equitable Relief
 

25 Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commssion"), for its 

26 Complaint alleges: 

27 

28 
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1 1. The FTC brings this action pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal
 

2 Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 V.S.C. § 53(b), and Section 917(c) of 
 the 
3 Electronic Fund Transfer Act ("EFTA"), 15 D.S.C. § 16930(c), to obtain temporary, 

4 preliminar, and permanent injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of contracts, 

5 restitution, disgorgement of il-gotten monies, and other equitable relief for 

6 Defendants' acts or practices in violation of 
 Section Sea) of 
 the FTC Act, 15 D.S.C. 

7 § 45(a), Section 907(a) of EFT A, 15 D.S.C. § 1693e(a), and Section 205.10(b) of 

8 Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 205.10(b), in connection with the marketing and sale of 

9 an Internet-based information product that purorts to assist anyone who needs
 

10 money for personal expenses or paying off debt to find and receive "free"
 

11 governent grant money.
 

12 JUSDICTION AN VENU
 
13 2. This Cour has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 V.S.C.
 

14 §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345, and 15 V.S.c. §§ 45(a) and 53(b). 

15 3. Venue is proper in this District under 28 D.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c), and 

16 15 D.S.C. § 53(b).

17 THE PARTIES
 
18 4. The FTC is an independent agency of 
 the Dnited States governent 
19 created by statute. 15 D.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC is charged, inter alia, with 

20 enforcement of Section 5(a) of 
 the FTC Act, 15 D.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits 

21 unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC is also 

22 charged with the enforcement of the EFT A, which regulates the rights, liabilities, 

23 and responsibilities of participants in electronic fuds transfer systems. 

24 5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by 

25 its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of 
 the FTC Act and the EFTA, and to secure 

26 such other equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including restitution 

27 and disgorgement. 15 D.S.C. § 53(b). 
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DEFENDANTS 

2 6. Defendant In Deep Servces, Inc. ("IDS"), also doing business under
 

3 various grant-related names including Grants For You Now, Grant One Day, and 

4 Easy Grant Access, is a Californa corporation with its principal place of business at 

5 10134 6th Street, Suite M, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730. At all times material to 

6 this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, IDS has advertised, marketed,
 

7 distributed, and/or sold grant-related information to consumers throughout the
 

8 United States. IDS transacts or has transacted business in this District.
 

9 7. Defendant Ryan Champion is an owner and officer of 
 IDS. At all 
10 times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has 

11 formulated, directed, controlled, had the authority to control, or paricipated in the 

12 acts and practices of 
 IDS, including the acts and practices set forth in this 

13 Complaint. Defendant Champion resides in this district and in connection with the 

14 matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted business in this distrct. 

15 8. Defendant Joseph C. Fleming IV is an owner and officer of 
 IDS. At
 

16 all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has
 

17 formulated, directed, controlled, had the authority to control, or paricipated in the
 

18 acts and practices of 
 IDS, including the acts and practices set forth in this 

19 Complaint. Defendant Fleming resides in this district and in connection with the 

20 matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted business in this district.21 COMMRCE
 
22 9. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendants have ~maintained a
 

23 substantial course of trade in or affecting commerce as "commerce" is defined in 

the FTC Act, 15 D.S.C. § 44.24 Section 4 of 


25 DEFENDANTS' BUSINSS PRACTICES
 
26 10. Since at least November 2008 and continuing to the present, Defendants
 

27 have tricked consumers into divulging their credit and debit card information by 

28 falsely representing that any consumer who needs money for personal expenses or 
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1 paying off debt is eligible to receive free governent money and, by purchasing 

2 Defendants' Internet-based information product, is likely to receive money in the 

3 form of a governent grant for personal expenses or paying off debt. In reality, 

4 consumers are not eligible to receive free money from the governent for these 

5 puroses, and Defendants' information does not make consumers more likely to 

6 receive such a governent grant. Furhermore, consumers who purchase
 

7 Defendants' grant-related information are greeted with nearly $100 per month in 

8 recurring charges to or debits from their accounts. 

9 Defendants' Home Paie
 
10 11. Defendants lure consumers into their scheme through email and Internet
 

11 advertising on websites such as Google.com and AOL.com. Consumers who click 

12 on a hyperlink contained in the email or online advertisement arve at one of 

13 Defendants' grant-related websites, which include ww.grantsforyounow.com. 

14 ww.grantoneday.org.andeasygrantaccess.com (collectively, "Defendants' grant­

15 related websites"). Defendants' grant-related web 
 sites contain similar textal and 

16 pictorial content. (Attachment A (grantsforyounow.com, dated 3/16/09);
 

17 Attachment C (grantoneday.org, dated 3/3/09); Attachment E (easygrantaccess.com, 

18 dated 4/23/2009). For instance, the initial page that consumers reach when visiting 

19 Defendants' grant-related websites ("Defendants' home page") shows logos from 

20 well-known news sources touting federal grants and a smiling woman holding a 

21 large basket cramed with cash. The Grants For You Now website (Att. A) 

22 identifies the smilng woman as Lisa Fitzgerald. 

23 12. Each home page of 
 Defendants' grant-related websites represents to 

24 consumers that anyone who needs money for personal expenses or paying off debt is 

25 eligible to receive free governent money and, by purchasing and using Defendants' 

26 "Grant Preparation Softare Kit" (Att. A) or Defendants' "Exclusive Grant
 

27 Resource Guide" (Atts. C & E), is likely to receive money from the governent in 

28 the form of a grant for personal expenses or paying off debt. Typical express 

Complaint
 
FTC v. In Deep Services, Inc., et aZ.
 

4
 

http:easygrantaccess.com
http:grantoneday.org
http:grantsforyounow.com
http:ww.grantoneday.org.andeasygrantaccess.com
http:ww.grantsforyounow.com
http:Google.com


7 

Case 5:09-cv-01193-SGL-PJW Document 1 Filed 06/23/2009 Page 6 of 51 

representations made on the home page of 
 Defendants' grant-related websites 

2 include, but are not limited to, the following: 

3 A. "Congratulations! Did you know that you are eligible to receive
 

4 FREE MONEY from the governent?"
 
5 B. "Who Can Benefit From This? Anyone Who Needs Money For: .
 

6 . . Paying Off Debt, Personal Expenses, . . . and Much, Much,
 

More. "
 

8 C. "Receive FREE MONEY!"
 
9 D. "Receive Instant Access and you could be getting your money
 

10 from the governent within days." 
11 E. "Choose from Thousands of Available Grants!"
 

12 F. "Real Solution for Getting the MONEY You Need!"
 

13 G. "Unfortately the General Public isn't aware of 
 Federal Grants' 
14 and bilions of dollars go unclaimed each year as a result." 
15 13. The grantsforyounow.com home page offers "Our Grant Preparation
 

16 Softare Kit" (Att. A) and the grantoneday.org and easygrantaccess.com home
 

17 pages tout "Our Exclusive Grant Resource Guide" (Atts. C & E). Defendants assure 

18 consumers that with the Grant Preparation Softare Kit or the Exclusive Grant 

19 Resource Guide "Getting Your Money is as Easy as 1 2 3 . . . ." Defendants, on their 

20 grant-related websites' home page, set forth the three easy steps: 1) "Get your FREE 

21 Grant Money Softare Kit" (Att. A) or "Get Instant Access To Our Exclusive 

22 Resource Center!" (Atts. C & E); 2) "Choose from Thousands of Available Grants;" 

23 and 3) "Receive Free Money." The home page of 
 Defendants' grant-related 
24 web 
 sites expressly states that consumers who get the Softare Kit or use the 

25 Exclusive Grant Resource Guide wil be able to "choose from Thousands of 

26 Available Grants." 

27 14. In some instances, Defendants' home pages featue testimonials from
 

28 ecstatic consumers who extol Defendants' program: "Thanks to Grant One Day I 

Complaint
 
FTC v. In Deep Services, Inc., et al.
 

5
 

http:easygrantaccess.com
http:grantoneday.org
http:grantsforyounow.com


Case 5:09-cv-01193-SGL-PJW Document 1 Filed 06/23/2009 Page 7 of 51 , 

1 'ust got a check for $80,000 to pay off 

my mortgage," "I 
 just got a check to start (a 

2 new business) for $15,000," or "I did not realize how easy it was to get a grant. I 

3 almost did not believe it when I opened the 

mail and had a check for $5,000 in it. 

4 Than you!" (Att. C). 

5 15. Consumers who wish to receive Defendants' Softare Kit or Grant
 

6 Resource Guide must enter their name and address on a form on the home pages of 

7 Defendants' grant-related websItes. Consumers can then click the "GET MY 

8 MONEY!" button immediately beneath Defendants' form. 

9 16. Nowhere on the home pages of 
 Defendants' grant-related websites is 
10 there any notice to consumers that Defendants are selling a membership program 

1 1 that involves a trial period of seven days during which consumers must cancel to 

12 avoid heft monthly charges. Nor is there any disclosure that consumers who pay 

13 $1.99 on grantsforyounow.com (Att. A) or grantoneday.com (Att. C) may 
 also 
14 receive a one-time debit or charge of$19.12 for something called "Google Profit." 

15 Defendants' Order Page
 
16 17. Consumers who complete the form on the home page of 
 Defendants' 
17 grant-related websites and click on the "GET MY MONEY!" button proceed to the 

18 next page of Defendants' \yebsites, where consumers input their debit or credit card 

19 information ("order page"). (Att. B (grantsforyounow.com, dated 3/16/09); Att. D
 

20 (grantoneday.org, dated 3/9/09); Att. F (easygrantaccess.com, dated 3/31/09)). The 

21 order pages repeat many of the same representations on the home page, including 

22 "Congratulations! Did you know that you are eligible to receive FREE MONEY 

23 from the governent?" 

24 18. The order pages of 
 Defendants' grant-related websites featue a large 

25 gold seal emblazoned with the words "100% Satisfaction Guaranteed." Next to the 

26 seal is the phrase "100% No Hassle Money Back Guarantee." In adjacent text, 

27 Defendants promise that if 
 the consumer is not "100% satisfied," all the consumer 
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1 has to do is "simply contact my customer service deparment, and I wil refund your 

2 payment."
 

3 19. The order pages of Defendants' grant-related websites require the
 

4 consumer to provide credit or debit card inormation on a biling form. At the top of 

5 the biling form, Defendants notify the consumer that "You are purchasing Grants
 

6 For You Now" (Att. B), "You are purchasing Grant One Day" (Att. D), or "You are 

7 purchasing Easy Grant Access" (Att. Fl, for which "your credit card wil be biled: 

8 $1.99." Below the biling form is a "GET MY MONEY!" button that consumers 

9 click to submit their payment inormation. 

10 20. Adjacent to the "GET MY MONEY!" button on Defendants' order
 

11 pages is a small box that refers to the consumer's agreement with the websites' 

12 separate Privacy Policy and Terms and Conditions. In some instances, the box is 

13 pre-checked (Att. B) and in other instances (Atts. D & Fl consumers must check the 

14 box, indicatig that they agree to Defendants' Privacy Policy and Terms and 

15 Conditions. 

16 21. The Grants For You Now (Att. B) and Grant One Day (Att. Dl order
 

17 pages also include, below a hyperlin to the Terms and Conditions, a small box (pre­

18 checked on Grants For You Now) with the statement "Yes! I want to make money 

19 on Google*." The (*) refers to an inconspicuous statement at the very bottom of the 

20 order page: "You wil be enrolled into a third pary Google Profit program. You 

21 wil be charged a one-time fee of $19.12 for full access for life. Please see welcome 

22 email from our parer for access instructions." No other information about Google
 

23 Profit is provided anywhere on Defendants' Grants For You Now or Grant One Day 

24 websites. Consumers who hit the "GET MY MONEY!" button on 

25 grantsforyounow.com and grantoneday.org are often signed up unkowingly for the 

26 Google Profit program and receive unauthorized debits or charges of $19.12. 

27 

28 
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1 22. In many instances, consumers who pay $1.99 to Defendants do not
 

2 receive a Softare Kit or a Grant Resource Guide. Instead, they receive a password
 

3 and login ID to access what Defendants call the "Members Area." 

4 Defendants' Confirmation of 
 the Consumer's Purchase 
5 23. In some instances, after the consumer enters his or her debit or credit
 

6 card information and clicks the "GET MY MONEY!" button, Defendants' grant­

7 related websites display a confirmation screen with a link to the Members Area for 

8 Defendants' corresponding web 
 sites, as well as a password and login ID. In other 

9 instances, Defendants also send a confirmation email with a password and login ID.
 

10 The confirmation screen and email both state that the consumer has been charged 

11 $1.99 for access to the Members Area. 

12 The Members Area on Defendants' Websites
 

13 24. Consumers access the Members Area of Defendants' grant-related
 

14 websites using the password and login ID they received from Defendants. At the top 

15 of the initial page of the Members Area, Defendants represent that they are "Helping 

16 Everyday People Find Those Hidden Grants They Deserve." 

17 25. One hyperlink on the Members Area is to "Programs," which takes
 

18 consumers to a list of what the Defendants have described on their home page as 

19 "thousands of available grants." According to the "Program" page, it contains "an 

20 updated list of 
 Federal grant programs currently offered by the D.S. Governent" 

21 which is "updated once weekly on Monday mornings." Another link on the 

22 Members Area is to "Archives," on which Defendants have explicitly stated that 

23 their Grant Resource Center "stays up to date on the latest grant programs available 

24 .... We verifY and update the information presented on a daily basis, so you wil
 

25 always have access to the most curent information possible in one location." Yet 

26 another hyperlink on the Members Area is to "Education," which takes consumers to 

27 links for information about education and scholarship programs on a state-by-state 

28 basis. 
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1 Defendants' Separate Terms and Conditions
 

2 26. Defendants use the same Terms and Conditions for each of 
 their grant­
3 related websites. Only the name of the website, the telephone number, and the
 

4 amount of 
 the monthly recurring charge differ in the respective websites Terms and 

5 Conditions. The Terms and Conditions for Grant One Day are typicaL. (Att. G). 

6 27. Defendants bury in hundreds of 

lines of 
 text under a section entitled 

7 "Shipping and Other Fees" a confusing statement regarding the membership, the 

8 trial period, and the need to cancel durng the trial period to avoid monthly charges. 

9 Defendants state that "upon submitting your order for the trial membership and not 

1 0 contacting us to cancel, you agree to pay the recurring monthly charges using the 

1 1 debit/credit card used during your trial membership order. You hereby provide pre­

12 authorization and consent that GrantOneDay.org may charge $94.89 on a monthly 

13 basis." 

14 28. Defendants also include a statemènt in obtuse legalese that "You agree
 

15 that your pre-authorization and electronic signature is sufficient to authenticate your 

16 authorization to charge the credit/debit card electronically. You further agree that 

17 these terms and conditions shall be your copy of your pre-authorization for the 

18 credit/debit card." 

19 29. Elsewhere in the separate Terms and Conditions, Defendants disclose
 

20 the limitations to their "Satisfaction Money Back Guarantee" claim on the order 

21 page. Under a heading "CANCEL ANYTIME," Defendants state that consumers 

22 who cancel may "at the end of 
 the 88th day (which began the first day of 
 Trial 
23 Membership)... request a refud for the last month's membership fee you paid." 

24 Once the 88-day period has ended, consumers must return to Defendants' website, 

25 locate the refud form, print the form, "hand-write a brief explanation of 
 why you 
26 are request (sic J a refund, sign the form, and then fax or mail the refund form." 

27 30. Defendants' Terms and Conditions are confusing and internally
 

28 inconsistent. 
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1 a. Although Defendants state in the Terms and Conditions, under a
 

2 heading entitled "Disclaimers," that they give "valuable information
 

3 away for free. . . ,'.' elsewhere in the Terms and Conditions under the 

4 heading "Shipping & Others Fees" Defendants state that wil charge
 

5 "$94.89 on a monthly basis" for their information product.
 

6 b. Although Defendants state in the Terms and Conditions that a consumer
 

7 may "CANCEL ANYTIME," elsewhere in the Terms and Conditions
 

8 under a heading entitled "Term of Agreement" Defendants state:
 

9 "Either par may terminate the Agreement at any time, with or without
 

10 cause, by giving the other part 10 (ten) days written notice of 
1 1 termination."
 

12 c. Although Defendants state that after cancellation the consumer wil
 

13 continue to have access to the Defendants' Members Area for 88 days, 
14 elsewhere in the Terms and Conditions under a heading entitled "Term 

15 of Agreement," Defendants state that "upon termination of 
 the 
16 Agreement, you must immediately cease use of our site. . . ." 
17 31. Defendants state in the Terms and Conditions, under a heading entitled
 

18 "Charge backs and Reversals," that they handle all charge backs and reversals as 

19 cases of "fraudulent use of our services and/or theft of services." For instance, 

20 Defendants state that they may file a complaint with the "Internet Crimes Bureau or 

21 local authorities" or "report the incident to the appropriate authorities in your state to 

22 investigate theft of services." 

23 32. Defendants state in the Terms and Conditions that they accept both
 

24 debit and credit cards, and in numerous instances Defendants debited consumers' 

25 ban accounts using consumers' debit cards. 

26 

27 

28 
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1 Defendants' False Claims
 
2 33. Defendants' representation that anyone who needs money for personal
 

3 expenses or paying off debt is eligible to receive governent grant money, and by 

4 purchasing and using Defendants' information product, is likely to receive free 

5 governent money in the form of a grant for personal expenses or paying off debt, is 

6 false. Grants have eligibility criteria which an applicant must meet before a grant 

7 application wil even be considered. Moreover, federal governent grants are not 

8 available for personal expenses or paying off debt. In addition, consumers are not 

9 able to use the Members Area of 
 Defendants' websites to choose from thousands of 

10 available grants because many of the listed programs are for federal grants that have 

11 expired, are for grants that are available only to organizations rather than 

12 individuals, are incomplete, or have incorrect contact information. Defendants 

13 provide no information regarding state grants for individuals who seek free 

14 governent money for personal expenses or paying off debt. As a result, 

15 Defendants' representation that anyone who needs money for personal expenses or 

16 paying off debt is eligible to receive free governent money and, by purchasing and 

17 using Defendants' program, is likely to receive money from the governent in the 

18 form of a grant, is false. 

19 Defendants' Failure to Have A Reasonable Basis
 

20 34. Defendants represent on their. web 
 sites that anyone who needs money 

21 for personal expenses or paying off debt is eligible to receive free governent 

22 money and, by purchasing and using Defendants' information, is likely to receive 

23 money from the governent in the form of a grant for personal expenses or paying 

24 off debt. In making this representation, Defendants also represent that they have a 

25 reasonable basis for this representation when it is made. However, because 

26 Defendants' representation that anyone who needs money for personal expenses or 

27 paying off debt is eligible to receive free governent money and, by purchasing and 

28 using Defendants' information, is likely to receive money from the governent in 
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1 the form of a grant for personal expenses or paying off debt is false, Defendants do 

2 not have a reasonable basis for the claim. 

3 Defendants' Failure to Disclose or to Disclose Adequately
 

4 35. In numerous instances, in connection with Grants For You Now and
 

5 Grant One Day, Defendants fail to disclose, or to disclose adequately, to consumers 

6 who have agreed to pay $1.99 that they have entered a transaction that wil cost them 

7 much more than a $1.99, unless they cancel the membership within the seven-day 

8 trial period. In particular, Defendants fail to disclose, or to disclose adequately, the
 

9 information on the order page for Grants For You Now (Att. B) and Grant One Day 

10 (Att. D) that: 

11 A. consumers are signing up for a membership program with a seven-day
 

12 trial, that Defendants wil charge additional monthly fees to consumers 
13 who fail to take affirmative action to cancel the membership during the 

14 trial period, and the amount of 
 the monthly fees that Defendants impose 

15 on consumers who do not cancel within the seven-day trial period; and 
16 B. consumers may be charged by a third par for additional products and
 

17 services (i.e., Google Profit). 
18 36. To the extent the material terms set forth in Paragraph 35(A) are
 

19 disclosed, Defendants do so only in their separate Terms and Conditions, which are 

20 provided in a small hyperlink at the bottom of the home and order pages for Grants 

21 For You Now (Att. B) and Grant One Day (Att. D). To the extent the material terms 

22 set forth in Paragraph 35(B) are disclosed, Defendants do so only in inconspicuous 

23 print at the very bottom of 
 the order page for Grants For You Now (Att. B) and 

24 Grant One Day (Att. D). 

25 37. Defendants represent on the order page for their grant-related websites,
 

26 including Grants For You Now, Grant One Day, and Easy Grant Access, that they 

27 have a "100% No Hassle Money Back Guarantee," and that consumers who are not 

28 satisfied with the Defendants' information have only to contact Defendants' 
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1 customer service department for a refund of their payment. Defendants fail to 

2 disclose, or to disclose adequately, that:
 

3 A. consumers must wait 88 days from the date of 
 their order before they 
4 can even apply for a refund;
 

5 B. consumers may not apply for a refud over the telephone, but must do
 

6 so in writing by faxing or mailing their refud request to Defendants,
 

7 with an explanation as to why they found the Defendants' grant
 

8 information unsatisfactory; and
 

9 C. consumers who contest their unauthorized charges may be referred by
 

10 Defendants to criminal authorities for theft of service. 
11 38. To the extent the material terms described in Paragraph 37 are
 

12 disclosed, Defendants do so in their separate Terms and Conditions, which are
 

13 provided via a small hyperlin at the bottom of the home and order pages for their
 

14 grant-related websites.
 

15 THE FEDERA TRE COMMSSION ACT
 
16 39. Section 5(a) of 
 the FTC Act, 15 D.S.C. § 45(a), provides that "unfair or 

17 deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce, are hereby declared unlawfuL." 

18 VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT 

19 COUNT I 
20 Defendants' Misrepresentation and Failure to Have Substantiation 

For Their Claim Regardine EliibiltI For and Likelihood of
 
21 Receiving Free Money in the .lfõrm or a Government Grant
 

22 40. In numerous instances, through the means described in Paragraphs 10­

23 38, Defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that any consumer 

24 who needs money for personal expenses or paying off debt is eligible to receive free 

25 governent money and, by purchasing and using Defendants' grant-related 

26 information product, is likely to receive money from the governent in the form of a 

27 grant for personal expenses or paying off debt. 

28 
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1 41. The representation set forth in Paragraph 40 is false and/or was not
 

2 substantiated at the time the representation was made. 

3 42. Therefore, the making of 
 the representation as set forth in Paragraph 40 

4 of 
 this Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) 

5 of 
 the FTC Act, 15 D.S.C. § 45(a).
 

6
 
COUNT II 

7
 
Defendants' Failure to Disclose Material Terms
 

8 Regarding the Grants For You Now and Grant One Day Program
 

9 43. In numerous instances, in connection with 
 the advertising, marketing, 

10 promotion, offering for sale or sale of the "Grant Preparation Softare Kit" and the 

11 "Exclusive Grant Resource Guide," Defendants have represented, expressly or by 

12 implication, that consumers are purchasing Defendants' Softare Kit or Resource 

13 Guide for $1.99, which wil be charged to their credit or debit card. 

14 44. In numerous instances in which Defendants have made the
 

15 representation set forth in Paragraph 43 of 
 this Complaint, Defendants have failed to 

16 disclose, or to disclose adequately, to consumers material terms and conditions of
 

17 the offer, including that:
 

18 A. consumers are signing up for a membership program with a seven-day
 

19 trial, that Defendants wil charge additional monthly fees to consumers 
20 who fail to take affirmative action to cancel the membership during the 
21 trial period, and the amount of 
 the monthly fees that Defendants impose 

22 on consumers who do not cancel within the seven-day trial period; and 

23 B. consumers may be charged by a third part for additional products and
 

24 services. 

25 45. Defendants' failure to disclose or disclose adequately the material 

26 information described in Paragraph 44, above, in light of the representation in 

27 Paragraph 43, above, constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 

28 5(a) of 
 the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 
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1 

2 COUNT il
 

3 Defendants' Failure to Disclose Material Terms 
Regarding Defendants' Refund Policy

4 
46. In numerous instances, in connection with the advertising, marketing, 

5 
promotion, offering for sale or sale of their "Grant Preparation Softare Kit" and 

6 
their "Exclusive Grant Resource Guide," Defendants have represented, expressly or 

7 
by implication, that they have a "No Hassle Money Back Guarantee" and that 

8 
consumers who are not 100% satisfied with Defendants' information need simply 

9 
contact Defendants' customer service deparment to receive a refund. 

10 
47. In numerous instances in which Defendants have made the
 

11 
representation set forth in Paragraph 46, Defendants have failed to disclose, or to 

12 
disclose adequately, material terms and conditions of 
 their refund policy including

13 
that: 

14 
consumers must wait 88 days from the date of
A. their order before they

15 
can even apply for a refund;

16 
B. consumers may not apply for a refud over the telephone, but must do 

17 
so in writing by faxing or mailng their refund request to Defendants, 

18 
with an explanation as to why they found the Defendants' grant

19 
information unsatisfactory; .and

20 
c. consumers who contest their unauthorized charges may be referred by 

21 
Defendants to criminal authorities for theft of service. 

22 
48. Defendants' failure to disclose or disclose adequately the material 

23 
information described in Paragraph 47, above, in light of the representation in

24 
Paragraph 46, above, constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 
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SO. Section 20S.10(b) of 
 Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 20S.10(b), provides that 

"(p)reauthorized electronic fund transfers from a consumer's account may be 
authorized only by a writing signed or similarly authenticated by the consumer. The 

person that obtains the authorization shall provide a copy to the consumer." 

S1. Section 20S.10 of 
 the Federal Reserve Board's Official Staff 

Commentary to Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 205.10(b), Supp. I, provides that "(t)he 

authorization process should evidence the consumer's identity and assent to the 

authorization." Id , 1 O(b), cmt S. The Official Staff Commentar furter provides 

that "(a)n authorization is valid ifit is readily identifiable as such and the terms of 

the preauthorized transfer are clear and readily understandable." ld , 1 O(b), cmt 6.
 

VIOLATIONS OF THE ELECTRONIC FU TRASFER ACT 
AND REGULATION E 

COUNT IV 
S2. In numerous instances, Defendants have debited consumers' bank
 

accounts on a recuring basis without obtaining a written authorization signed or 

similarly authenticated from consumers for preauthorized electronic fund transfers 

from their accounts, thereby violating Section 907(a) of 
 the EFTA, is U.S.C.
26 

§ 1693e(a), and Section205.10(b) ofRegulationE, 12 C.F.R. § 20S.10(b).
27 

28 
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1 53. In numerous instances, Defendants have debited consumers' bank
 

2 accounts on a recurring basis without providing a copy of a written authorization 

3 signed or similarly authenticated by the consumer for preauthorized electronic fund
 

4 transfers from the consumer's account, thereby violating Section 907(a) of 
 the 
5 EFTA, 15 U.S.C. § 1693e(a), and Section 205.10(b) of 
 Regulation E, 12 C.F.R.
 

6 §205.10(b).
 

7 54. Pursuant to Section 917 of 
 the EFTA, 15 V.S.C. § 16930(c), every 

8 violation of the EFT A and Regulation E constitutes a violation of the FTC Act. 

9 55. By engaging in violations of the EFT A and Regulation E as alleged in
 

10 Paragraphs 52 and 53, Defendants have engaged in violations of 
 the FTC Act. 
11 15 V.S.C. § 16930(c).


12 CONSUMR INJUY
 
13 56. Consumers have suffered and wil continue to suffer substantial injur 

14 as a result of Defendants' violations of Section 5(a) of 
 the FTC Act, Section 907(a) 
15 of the EFTA, and Section 205.10(b) of 
 Regulation E. In addition, Defendants have 

16 been unjustly enriched as a result of 
 their unlawful acts and practices. Absent 

17 injunctive reliefby this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers,
 

18 reap unjust enrichment, and har the public interest. 

19 TIDS COURT'S POWER TO GRAT RELIEF
 
20 57. Section 13(b) of 
 the FTC Act, 15 D.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court 

21 to grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt 

22 and redress violations of 
 the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable 

23 'urisdiction, may award ancilar relief, including rescission of contracts and 

24 restitution, and the disgorgement of il-gotten monies, to prevent and remedy any 

25 violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

26 

27 

28 
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PRA YER FOR RELIEF 
2 Wherefore, PlaintitTFederal Trade Commission, pursuant to Section 13(b) of
 

3 the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 53(b), and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that 

4 I the Court: 

5 A. Award Plaintiff such preliminary and ancillary relief as may be 
6 necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of 


this 
7 action and to preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including, but not 

8 limited to, temporary and preliminary injunctions, an order freezing assets, and 

9 expedited discovery relating to Defendants' assets; 

10 B. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC 
11 Act, the EFT A, and Regulation E by Defendants; 

12 C. A ward such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury 
13 resulting from Defendants' violations of 
 the FTC Act, the EFTA, and Regulation E, 
14 including but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the 

15 refund of moneys paid, and disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and 

16 D. Award Plaintiff 
 the costs of 
 bringing this action, as well as such other
 
17 and additional relief the Court may determine to be just and proper.
 

18 

19 D ted. \ '\ Co -i~ '7:) ~ J òo q..a . ~Jf'\.c_ 
20 Respectfully submitted,
 

21 C?JJ \ \-. ~~vCJ_ rd
COLLO l (jUE~RD

22 STEPHEN GUR\WJZ 
RUTH YODAlKEN 

23 AttorneY§ for Plaintiff
FederalTrade Commission

24 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 288
Washington, DC 20580

25 
BARBARA CHU

26 Attorn~y_ for the Plaintiff

10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700

27 Los Angeles, CA 90024 
28 
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Gr On Da Ter an Conditions 
mr:llww.granneday.comltemi.asP) 

Term & Conditions 

Adnced Consent 

YnlJ IinrAN:t~nc tMtthis consume 
 transacion jnvlvs your aåvAGdoonsent (also calle a neatie OptOIQ, &iid
you may be liable for payment of future goods and servces, uner the terms of this agreement, if you fail to noti 
th supplier not to supply the goos or servces described. 

For fuure purchases, GrantOneDay.org reserv the nght to make any moifications and changes (to thse terms 
and conditions) tha are deemed necery-at any time without any poor notifiction. 

Definitions 

A.. usd in ttiis AgrF!F"TI~nt. the following de '!Jil apply:
 

"Agreement shàll men th Terms and Conditions (including any term incorporated by hyperlink). "Client", "I", 
"yoti' or "your" shall men the person or persons using, or subsnbing to this website. 'We", "us", "the company" or 
.our", shall men GrantOneDay.org and its owners. "Site" shall men a World Wide Web Site, and depending on 
the context, refers to the back ofce administration web site, the sponsots web site, or the affliate's web site. 

Your Use of This Websit is Governed by These Term and Conditions 

Please take a few minutes to review these Terms and Conditions. Your use of this website consitutes your 
agreement that you are at lest 18 years of age, your agreement to follow these rules and to be bound by them. If 
you do not agree with any of these Term and Conditions do not use the GrantOneDay.org website. 

These Terms and Conditons May Change 

GrantOneDay.org resrves the right to update or moif thee Terms and Conditions at any time witout prior 
notice. If at any time you deem the modification(s) to be unaccptable to you, termnation of this agreement is your 
onl recoure. Your use of this website foHowing any such change constiutes your agreement to follow and be
 

bound by the Terms and Conditions as changed. For ths reason, we encurage you to reviw these Tenn and 
Conditions each and every time you use this website. 

Shipping & Other Fees 

Upon submiing a requet for trial membership, a usrname and password are assigned to you and can be used to 
gain access to the Online Grant Resource Guide, which is in our excusiv membersnly websit. The initial 
shipping and handling chrge of $1.99 includes the Instant Accss to the Online Grant Resource Guide and is 
delived by elecronically by emaiJ and displayed on the order confrmation page. In addition to our exclusive 
Online Grant Resource Guide, customers may receive a CD that includes complementry information to that which 
is foun in our Members Area. These CDs are in limied supply and all the information containe on the CD can be 
found in the Members Area. Whn submiting a reques for a mal membership, you understnd that 
GrantOneDay.org supplies an Online Grant Resource Guide and that the shipping and handling is for the elecronic 
insant delivry of the program by email as well as displayed on the order confirmtion page. All shipping and
 

handling fees are NON-refundable. In the event you do NOT reeive a CD, the shipping and handling charges still 
apply for the insant electronic mens of delivry, as well as the provisioning of your account information 


intodatabase. If in the event you do reiv a CD by USPS mail, the cost of the shipping and handling is incuded in the 
$ 1.99. You wil not incr additional shipping costs if a CD was shippe to you. This bonus CD can be insured for 
an additional $1.00. 

By submitng the trial order you wil recive instant accss to th Members Area which contains the Online Grant
 
Resource Guie's online direcories and tutorials for seven calenar days. After seven days, if you choose not to 
cancl, you wil be billed your first monthl membership fee of $ 94.89 for continued accs to 
GrantMemberServces.com- whih is the exclusive Member's Only website for GrantOneDay.org. Membership 
fees wil be charged to the credit card initially used by you to complete the tnal transaction. 

For the purposes of the terms and conditions (and any subseuent transactions initiated), submittng the order 
using the order form contining your information, and requiring iniiating action on your part (submiting the order 
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form using th order buon), will constue an elecnic signati.e. 

Up subming YOlD order for the trl membrship an not contcting us to cancl, you agree to pay the recurring
mont chges usin th debitcredit card used duri your trl membstip order. You hereby prove 
pre-utrion an consent 
 tht GrantOneDay:org~Ychrge$ 94.89 on æi monthlbasis,YQul'stop

.... di;oymeAteA8Ryl're"authorid d.arQe bylii~ryiiiý-GI~rìiöriDay.òrg atiést tn bUSInes days prir to th
 

schul chrge date. You agre tht your preauthoriion and eleroni signatu is suicen to authenticte 
your autrition to chrge the critdebit card elonicall . You furr agre that the term and conditns
 

shall be your copy of YOlD pre-autriztion for the creditdebit card.
 

Upn completion of the order form, should your creditdebit cad be decline, we may, at our optin, continue to try 
to authori your pucha on Mure dates. Your acptarx of the term inicates YOlD additona
 

ackwledgement tht should yo.. purchse (of eitr th eleronic shipping for yoi. Usmame an Passord, 
USPS delivred CD, or yoII mohly mebershp fee) eventuall approve. you will accpt and approve tm~ 
cnarges to til meth of inial pament. 

CANCEL ANYTIME bv i:lna customer service at 1-866-876-2778. We are ODen from 1AM-4PM Pacifc1: 
3-Month RIk-Fre Guarant
 

You may cance you membrs at any time. However, to allow enough time to be succsfu wit th progra 
your membership will remin activ for a total of 88 days (from whe your first tral day began). Upon realizng that 
you are not satisfie wit our Online Grant Resource Guie, you may contct cuomer suport to enact our
 
3-mont (88 days) risk-free guarantee. Cusomer Support wil thn canc your membrshp, in which you wil not
 
be biDed any furher monthl chrges. You will have a totl of 88 days (approximately 3 months) continu acc
 
to ensure tht you get an adequate amount of tie for th onne guie to work for you. At th end of the 88th day
 
(which began the firs day of your Trial Membership), you may eitr chose to re-ctivte your monthly
 

memberhip with us or reque a refun for the last mont's membrship fee you paid. 

Requeting a refun is simle. Onc th Risk-Free period has ended (after the 88th day), click th link, complete
 
and fax or mail th REFUND FORM.
 

Step By Step To Requet A Refu: 

1. Enter th email addres you inlly signe up with 

2. Verfy tht th fit and last name associated with the email address is correct
 

3. Print the refund form 

4. Hand-write a brief explanation of why you are requet a refund 

5. Sign and send 

Th addres and fa nube wil be listed on the refu form. Onc we reciv the form bac 01. Refund 
Procssng Center will forward the reque to the Biling Departnt I n most ca the refu is isue the same 
day th form is receivd. You can either fax 
 your requet or mail your requet to th Refun Procin Center. All 
refund must be isue back to the same credit/debit card that was used when you submited your order. Refunds
 

can NOT be issued to a diferent creditdebit card andor ch wil NOT be issue for refund requests. Contct 
Customer Support if you cannt locte the emil address you signe up wit:
 

Phone: (866) 876-27781 Email: Supportfærantmemberservces.com. 

Please note: If YOU enact our 3 month Rik-Free GUarantee. you will not be bille ~r: ~DITONA monthlv 
mershio charoN. This is our way of offerig YOU the Droram as well as enou__ ti_!! to trulv evaluate 
it DOenliaL
 

Disclaimer of Warrntie and Liabilit
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Th Site is for informtinal purose only, and is intended to provide helpful and informati mateñal on the
 

subje addresed. GratOneDay.org does not provie leal, financl, or any other kind of professional advi or 
serv. To make sure tht infrmaon or suggestions on this site fit your particular circumancs, you shoul 
coul with an approprite profeional before taking actn bad on any suggestions or informtin on this site. 

InfrmonandpioducofleJ by GI.iiitOnèDày.UIY and UUiiI:: Uiroug/i tm!) Site are provided lias is"and Wltllut 
any e)(ss or implie warrant or represnttion of any kind, incuding warranties of merchntbilit, finess for a 
particla pupose, or non-infrngeme. GrantOneDay.org make no represntation concrnng, nor doe it warrant 
or guara th corrctss, comprehensivness, completene, accuracy, timelines, merchntbilit, or fitnes
 

for any partar use or purpse of any information, produc, or servce offerd by GraOneDay.org and otrs 
through thi Site. In no evnt wil GrantOneDay.org be liable to any part for any damages of an kind, incuding 
but not limited to direc, indirect speial or consequential damges, for any us of this Site or any linked site 
including, without limition, lo profits, loss of us, busine interruption, loss of programs or other data, or failure
 

to achieve any particUlar resul whether thouh an action base 01LCQotct,riügnc, othe tort, or.s __ 
liabilit, even if GrantOneDay.org is expressly advid of the poibilit of thoe type of damages. Some 
jurisdicions do not allow the excusion or limittion of warranties or damages in certain types of agreements, so the 
above excusions or limittions may not apply to you. 

Term of the Agrement 

The ped during whi this Agreement wil be in effect beins upon your purchase of subsciption, or sucss kit 
and wil end when termnated by either part. Either part may terminate th Agreement at any time, with or 
without cause, by givng the oth part 10 (ten) days written notice of termination. Either part may terminate the 
Agreement immdiately, without notice, if the othr part breache any material term of the Agreement and the 
breach is not correced withi 10 (ten) days of writen noticatin. Upon the termination of this Agreement, you
 

must irrdiately cease use of our site and any other maerils provied to you in connn with this Agreement, 
includi~ any trademark, trade dres and logos.
 

NOTE: Memberships may not be moifed or cancBed vi emafl. Thnk you for your membhip, we look forward
 

to continuing to se you. 

Charge backs and Reversls
 

We handle all chrge backs and reversals as potential cas of frudulent use of our servces and/or theft of 
servce. In cases where we have provided a servce and we have verifed tht a client has recivd a kit and/or 
reeiv a passord to our site(s), whether or not they have us the site in any way, possible actions taken by
 
th company may include disabling acc to your accunt, filing a complaint with the Internet Crimes Bureau or
 
locl authoriies, or reporting the incident to the appropnate authontes in your state to invstigate theft of seces.
 
All fraudulent case of chargeback requests wil be viorously fought by the Company. Please be advised that all 
actMt and IP address information is being monitored on the site. This information may be used in a civl and 
criminal ca against a client if there is fraudulent use or theft of servce. 

Copyright Notice 

All of the Content you see and her on the GrantOneDay.org website, includin, for example, all of the page 
heder, images, ilustrations, graphics, audio clips, video clips and text, are subjec to trademark, serv mark, 
trade dres, copyright andor other intellectual propert rihts or licenses held by GrantOneDay.org, one of its
 

affliates or by third parties who have licnsed their materials to GrartOneDay.org. 

Th Content of this website, and the site as a whole, is intended solely for personal, noncmmercial use by the
 
usrs of our site. You may download, print and store selected portions of the Content, provided you (1) only us
 
these copies of the Content for your own personal, non-commercial us, (2) do not copy or pot the Content on
 
any network computer or broadcast the Content in any media, and (3) do not moif or alter the Content in any 
way, or delete or chnge any copyright or trademark notice. 

No right, title or interest in any downloaded materials is transferred to you as a result of any such downloading.
 
GrantOneDay.org reserves complete title and full intelltual propert right in any Content you download from this
 
website. 
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Expt as noted above, you may not copy, download, reproduc, moif, publish, distribute, transmit, transer or 
create deriti works from the Content without first obtaining wrien permision from GrantOneDay.org.
 

Non-Discloure & Unldg 

You agree in advl'~ thAt ref~rencing tbis sit 
 (ir:luding it ownes, phsical address, URL, Jink, contnt aliJ
legal name) on any other website, eleronic meage board, forum or reviw site is strict prohibited without prir 
express wrien authorion from the owners of thi website. Y-ou agree not to post the URL (web addre), link 
to, or otherwis discbs any information whatsoever tha has to do with thi site and its content or the term of 
your purchase. Shoul you Violate this agreement, or provie informtion to a third part who posts said 
informaion, you agree in advanc to Spec liquidated damages in the amount of $10,000 for each violatin You 
further agree in advnc that all legal actn shall take place in th jurdiction of the corporation who owns this
 

website. Should collecion and legal efforts be required to colec these damages, you agree in advanc to pay all 
. _ cots a~ f~~~sary to collec this debt, in a~dit,?n to 


the ~a~~~~.: _ 

Trademarks & Registered Trademark 

Al logos and advrtisments are or may be registered trademarks of their respeciv owners. No relationship of 
any kind, expresse or implied may exist between the Company and th owners of said trademarks. 

Registration-User Name and Passrds 

You may be reqLired to register wit GrantOneDay.org in order to acc certin areas of the Site. With respect 
to any such registratin, we may refuse to grant you, and you may not use, a user name (or email address) that is 
already being used by somene else, that may be construd as imprsonating another person, tht belongs to 
another person, that vilates the intellectual propert or othr right of any person, tht is offensive, or tht we 
reject for any other reson in our sole discretion You are responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of any 
passord you may use to access the Site, and agre no to transfer your passord or usr name, or lend or 
otherwise transfer your us of or accss to the Site, to any third part. You are fully responsible for all interaction 
with the Site that occur in connection wit your password or user name. You agre to immiately notif 
GrantOneDay.org of any unauthorid use of your passord or user name or any other breach of securit related 
to your accunt or the Site, and to ensure that you "log off'/exi from your accun with the Site (if applicable) at 
the end of each session. We are not liable for any lo or damage ariing from your failure to comply with any of 
the foregoing obligations. 

Privacy 

An personal data (for example, your name, address, telephone number or e-mail addres) you transmit to the Site 
by electronic mail or otherise wil be use by GrantOneDay.org in accrdanc with the Site's Pricy Policy as 
posted. You represent and warrant that any informtin you provde in comecton with your us of the Site is and 
shall remain tru, accurate, and complete, and that you wil maintain and update such information regularl. You
 

agree that if an informtin you provide is false, inaccrate, obslete or incmplete, we may terminate your use of
 

the Site. 

Submisions 

We welcome your comments regarding this website. However, any comments, feedback, notes, messages, ideas, 
suggestions or other communications (collectively, "Commnts") sent to GrantOneDay.org shall be and remain the 
exclusiv propert of GrantOneDay.org. Your submission of any such Comments shall constitute an assignment to 
GrantOneDay.org of all worldwide rights, titles and interests in all copyrights and othr intellectual propert rights in 
the Commnts. GrantOneDay.org wil be entitled to use, reproduce, disclose, publish and distribute any material 
you submit for any purse Whatsoever, without restriction and without compensting you in any way. For this 
reason, we ask tht you not send us any commnts that you do not wish to assign to us, incuding any confdential 
informtion or any origina creative materials such as stories, produc ideas, computer coe or original artork. 

General Disclaimers 

GrantOneDay.org does not endorse nor make any warranties or representations about the optins or other serv
 

or data you may acces, download or us as a result of th use of the informtion contained on the website, or 
about a website you may accs through this website. Links to other sites are provded for convnience onl. You 
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ne to mae your own deciions regarding your interactions or commuictions with any other website. 

GrantOneDay.org makes no representation that content provided on this website is applicale or appropriate for 
us in locaions outside of th United Staes.
 

. GrantOneDay.org assum no rik or respnsibilit 
 for your us of any of the contP-nt providP- on thi~ w~bsite 

In some cases, the owners, onginaors, founers, deveopers, and marketers of this prouc may use a 'pen name' 
to aI/ow for privcy and confdentialit. Becus we giv valuable informion away for fre, the same informtion 
that others sell for thusands of do/Jars, we have made some industry 'guru's' quie mad. This should not be 
construed as an attempt to no dise, but rather simply a desire for pricy from an ever -growing threat of 
jelous and attack by our comptitors. AI/ testimonials and representions of profits eamed are from real
 
indMduals and/or companies. Actual name, website, addresses, etc. are available by wnting to the address listed 
at the end of these term and conditions.
 

limitation of Liabilit
 

Under no circumstancs, shan GrantOneDay.org or any of its emloyees, directors, offcers, agents, vendors or 
suppliers be liable for any direct or indirect loses or damaes arising out of or in connion with the us of or 
inabirit to use this websie. 

Th is a comprehensiv limitation of liabilit tht applies to all 
 lasses and damages of any kind (whether general,
special, consequential, incidental, exmplary or otherwise, incuding, without limitation, loss of data, imorn or 
profis), whethr in contract, negligenc or other tortuous action, even if an authoried representativ of any 
GrantOneDay.org has ben adv of or should have known of the possibirit of suc damages. 

If you are distisfied with this website or any content on the site, or with these terms and conditions, your sole
 

and excus remedy is to discntinue using this website. You ackwledge, by your use of this website, that your 
use of the site is at your sale rik. 

Applicble law ma not anow the fimitation of liabilit set forth above, so this fimiation of liabilit may not apply to
you. If any part of this limittion on liabilit is four to be invlid or unenforceable for any reason, then the 
aggregate liability of GrantOneDay.org, under such circumstances for liabilities that otherwise would have been 
limited, our mamum aggregate liability to you arising by reson of this transaction shan be the amount paid by you 
for the physical materials. 

Indemnit 

You agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless us and oll directors, offcers, agents, and employees for any 
and an costs, fine, claims, damages, charges, or fees (including reasonable attorney's and exprt witness' fees) 
arising by reason of your purchse or use of the web site or arising from: Any breach of the agreement. Any claims 
arising from the sale or licens of goods or serv promoted or made available thrugh this program except 
where limted by law. Our indemnit rights shall not be limied or offset by any contributory negligence by us. 

Electronic Records 

You agree to the us of electonic records to evidenc this agreement. You understand that you have the right to
 

not consnt to the use of elecronic recrds by not transacting business with the company. In such event, this wil
 

be null and void. Your consnt applies only to this transction. You hereby waiv any objetion you may have to the 
companies use of electronic records in court should it be nessary to enforce the term of this agreement. 

Consent to Binding Arbitration Before the Amrican Arbitration Asociation 

By execuion of this Agreement you hereby consnt and agree that any and all disputes that arise concerning ths 
Agreement or any of the term of this Agreement, or that concrn any aspect of the relationship between Client 
and Compny, shall be decided excusivly in binding arbitration conducted by the American Arbiration Association 
('AM'). Client and CofTany further consent and agree tht Client may file their complaint with the AM in their
state, bu that all AM arbitation henngs shall be conduced in Utah, where Company is headquartered and 
loted, before a single AM arbitrator. Th arbitraor shan be appointed in accordanc with the Section R-13,
 

Appointment from Panel, of AM's Commercial Arbitration rules. Client and Company consent and agree that the 
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AA arbitrtor shall excusively apply Uth law to th dispute, regardless of and without givng any consderation to 
chice of law princples. Client an Compny further consnt and agree that each part wHI ber his/herJi's own 
cot and attornys' fee irned in connn with th AM arbittion procings, and agree that the AM
 

arbittor shall ha no poer or discretion to make any award of costs or attorneys' fee. f-wever, in the evnt
 

thaCfient or Çompny files any court proedins in vilaion of the contractuallY 


agre I. arnnn

reuireme, th part who is required to appear in any cour procings to defend agains such procing shall
 
be enitd to an immediate stay and dismisal of such court procdings, and shall be enitle to an award of all 
reasonabl atornys' fee and co incurred in connn with such court procings. Th final decision of the 
arbitator shall be fuishe in wri an shall constiut a conclusiv determnation of the issue(s) in question,
 

binding upon th Client and Company, and shall not be contested by either of them expt as permited by 
applicble law. Suc decision may be use in a cour of la onl for the purpose of seking enforcment of the
 

arbitator' award.
 

_Waiy~r 

No failure to enorce any provision, assert any right or insist on performance of any provision under this Agreement 
in any insnce shall be deemed a waivr of the abilit to enforce such provision, assert such right, or insist on the 
performanc of such obliations in the future. Our failure to enforce your strct performanc will not constitute a 
waivr of our right to subsequently enforce such proviion or any other proviion of this Agreement. . 

Entire Agreement 

This agreement constitutes the entire understanding wit regard to your purchase and affliation with the sponsor, 
and us and supersedes all prior representtions, oral or writen. If any provision, pararaph, or subparagraph of 
this agrement is adjudged by any court of law to be void or unnforceable, in whole or in part, the rest of the 
agrernnt shall remin in effct. Th parties agree that in suc event, the offending clause will be replaced with a
 

provision or proviSions having the same economi efec. This agreement shall be binding on, and shall inure to the
 
benefit of, the parties to it and their respectiv heirs, legal representatives, sucssors and assigns. By ordering
 
frm GrantOneDay.org or utilizng servce of GrantOneDay.org. You hereby acknowledge that you have read the 
above term an conditions, unerstand them, and agree to be legally bound by them 

Enforcement of renn and Conditns 

By accssing and using the GrantOneDay.org website, you agree that your accss to and use of this website is
 
subje to these term and conditions, as well as all applicable laws, as governe and interpreted pursuant to the
 
las of the state of California, United States of America.
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UNTED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTR DISTRICT OF CALIFORN 

Federal Trade Commission; CASE NUMBER 

TIFFC ­
v.
 

IN DEEP SERVICES, INC.,
 

(\ 

SUMONS 
DEFENDANT(S). 

TO: DEFENDANT(S): ____. .....Lo... .1.1'1'-. 

A lawsuit has been fied against you. 

Within 20 days after service of 
 this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), you 
must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached M complaint 0 amended complaint 
o counterclaim 0 cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of 
 the Federal Rules of 
 Civil Procedure. The answer 
or motion must be served on the plaintiffs attorney, Collot Guerard & Steven Gurwitz , whose address is 
600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 288, Washington, DC 20580 . If 
 you fail to do so, 

judgment by default wil be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must fie 
your answer or motion with the court. 

TERRY NAFISI 

~:r~ U':J~~CI:~~ . 

Dated: am' ~ ~ im 
~,puty ci~ 

(Seal of the Court) 

(Use 60 days if the defèndant is the United States or a United States agency, or is an offcer or employee of the United States. Allowed 
60 days by Rule 12(a)(3)). 

CV-OIA (12/07) SUMONS 



1 COLLOT GUERARD 
Ç,uerardrãftc..ggv

2 Sl'BPHEN GURWITZ 
-slITwitzrãftc:gov

3 .iTH YODAlKEN .. ~
 
rYodaiken(?ftcgov "" 

4 Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 288 I ~~~ ! \ )

5 Washington DC 20580
 ! :,:') \""1-;

202-32()3338 ¡MS. Guerard)


6 202-326-3272 Mr. Gurwitz)
202-326-2127 Ms. Yodaiken) h~¥: ~ ~¡7 202-326-3395 facsimile) --! ~,-=;;~~ _1. 0I r-j 0
 

8 Local Counsel ¡ ~g
BARAR CHU . Xl ""I :; :: :;
9 CA Bar No. 186907 I -¡


Federal Trade Commission 
10 10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700

Los Angeles, CA 90024 
11 310-824-4312 (Ms. Chun)


31 0-824-4380 (facsimile)
 
12
 

13 
UNED STATES DISTRICT COURT

14 FOR THE CENTRA DISTRICT OF CALIFORN 
15 ID CV 09 - 01193 
16 SGL (')\~:i-)FEDERA TRAE COMMSSION,
 
17 

Plainti, 
18 

v. Civil No.
 
19
 

IN DEEP SERVICES, INC., a California
20 corporation, also d/b/a Grants For You Complaint for Permanent

Now, Grant One l)i;Y,J!nd Easy Grant Injunction and Other
Access, RYAN CHAION individually Equitable Relief
and as an offcer of In Deel! Services, Inc.,l) jJ

22 and JOSEPH C. FLEMIG IV 
individually and as an offcer olIn Deep

~ 23 Servces, Inc., 

\~
 Defendants.
 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), for its 

\r26 Complaint alleges:
 

27
 

28 

Complaint
 
FTC v. In Deep Sel-ices, Inc., et al.
 

1 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

CASE NUMBER:Federal Trade Commission
 

PlaintifEs) 
v. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
IN DEEP SERVICES, INC., et al
 SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 

(Use separate proof of service for each person/part served)
Defendant( s) 

1. At the time of service i was at least 18 years of age and not a part to this action and I served copies ofthe (specif documents): 
a. D summons D complaint D alias summons D first amended complaint 

D second amended complaint 
D third amended complaint 

(specif): See attached list of documents servedD other 


2. Person served:
 

a. D Defendant (name):
 

b. D Other (specif name and title or relationship to the party/business named): 

c. D Address where papers were served:
 

3. Manner of Service in compliance with (the appropriate box must be checked): 
a. D Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 

b. D California Code of Civil Procedure
 

4. I served the person named in Item 2:
 

a. D By Personal service. By personally delivering copies. If 	 the person is a minor, by leaving copies with a parent, guardian, 
conservator or similar fiduciary and to the minor ifat least twelve (12) years of age. 

1. D Papers were served on (date):	 at (time): 

b. D By Substituted service. By leaving copies: 

1. D (home) at the dwelling house, usual place of abode, or usual place of 	 business of the person served in the presence of a 
competent member ofthe household, at least 18 years of age, who was informed of the general nature ofthe papers. 

2. D (business) or a person apparently in charge ofthe offce of place of business, at least 18 years of age, who was informed 
of the general nature of the papers. 

3. D	 Papers were served on (date): at (time): 

4. D	 by mailng (by first-class mail, postage prepaid) copies to the person served in Item 2(b) at the place where the copies 
were left in Item 2(c). 

5. D	 papers were mailed on (date): 

6. D	 due dilgence. I made at least three (3) attempts to personally serve the defendant. 

PROOF OF SERVICE - SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 
CV-I (04/01) PAGEl 
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c. 0 Mail and acknowledgment of service. By mailing (by first-class mail or airmail, postage prepaid) copies to the person 
served, with two (2) copies of the form of Waiver of Service of Summons and Complaint and a return envelope, postage 
prepaid addressed to the sender. (Attach completed Waiver of Service of Summons and Complaint). 

d. 0 Service on domestic corporation, unincorporated association (including partnership), or public entity. (F.R.Civ.P. 
4(h)) (CCP. 416.10) By delivering, during usual business hours, a copy of the summons and complaint to an offcer, a 
managing or general agent, or to any other agent authorized by appointment or by law to receive service of process and, ifthe 
agent is one authorized by statute and the statute so requires, by also mailng, by first-class mail, postage prepaid, a copy to 
the defendant. 

e. 0 Substituted service on domestic corporation, unincorporated association (including partnership), or public entity.
 

(CCP. 415.20 only) By leaving during usual offce hours, a copy of the summons and complaint in the offce of the person 
served with the person who apparently was in charge and thereafter by mailing (by first-class mail, postage prepaid) copies 
to the persons at the place where the copies were left in full compliance with c.c.P. 415.20. Substitute service upon the 
California Secretar of State requires a court order. (Attach a copy of the order to this Proof of Service). 

f. 0 Service on a foreign corporation. In any manner prescribed for individuals by FRCP 4(f).
 

g. 0 Certified or registered mail service. By mailing to an address outside California (by first-class mail, postage prepaid,
 

requiring a return receipt) copies to the person served. (Attach signed return receipt or other evidence of actual receipt 
by the person served). 

h. 0 Other (specifY code section and type of service): 

5. Service upon the United States, and Its Agencies, Corporations or Offcers.
 

a. 0 by delivering a copy of the summons and complaint to the clerical employee designated by the U.S. Attorney authorized to 
accept service, pursuant to the procedures for the Offce of the U.S. Attorney for acceptance of service, or by sending a copy 
of the summons and complaint by registered or certified mail addressed to the civil process clerk at the U.S. Attorneys 
Offce. 

Name of 	 person served: 

Title of person served: 

Date and time of service: (date):	 at (time): 

b. 0 By sending a copy of 	 the summons and complaint by registered or certified mail to the Attorney General ofthe United States 
at Washington, D.C. (Attach signed return receipt or other evidence of actual receipt by the person served). 

c. 0 By sending a copy of the summons and complaint by registered or certified mail to the offcer, agency or corporation 
(Attach signed return receipt or other evidence of actual receipt by the person served). 

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a par to this action.
 

7. Person serving (name, address and telephone number):
 

a. Fee for service: $ 

b. 0 Not a registered Califomia process server
 

Co 0 Exempt from registration under B&P 22350(b) 

d. 0 Registered Califomia process server
 

8. 0 I am a California sheriff, marshal, or constable and I certifY that the foregoing is true and correct.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Date: 

(Signature) 

PROOF OF SERVICE - SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 
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COLLOT GUERARD 
cguerard(cftc.gov

2 STEPHEN GURWITZ
 
sgurwitz(cftc.gov

3 RUTH YODA1KEN
 
!yodaiken(0ftc~ov

4 Federal Trade Commission
 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 288 

5 Washington DC 20580
 
202-326-3338 ¡GUerard)
 

6 202-326-3272 Gurwitz)

202-326-2127 Y odaiken)


7 202-326-3395 facsimile)
 

8 Local Counsel

BARARA CHU 

9 CA Bar No. 186907
 
Federal Trade Commission
 

10 10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700
 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 

11 310-824-4312 (Ms. Chun)

310-824-4380 (facsimile) 

12 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

13 FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

14 

15 
Civil No. 

16 FEDERA TRAE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff, 

17 v. 
IN DEEP SERVICES, INC., et aL. Attachment to Proof of 

18 Servce Form 

19 Defendants. 

20 

21 
I served the following papers: 

22 
1. Summons;
 

23 
2. Complaint;

24 
3. Civil Cover Sheet; 

25 
4. Plaintiffs Ex Parte Ap21Ication for a Temporary Restraining Order ("TRO")


26 With Asset Freeze and Other Equitable Relief, and Oraer to Show Cause Why 
Preliminary Injunction Should Not Issue;

27 
5. Memorandum of Points and Authorities in Support of Plaintiff FTC's Ex 

28 Parte Application for a TRO; 

http:sgurwitz(cftc.gov
http:cguerard(cftc.gov
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10

15

20

25

Case 5:09-cv-01193-SGL-PJW Document 1 Filed 06/23/2009 Page 49 of 51 

6. (Proposed) TRO;
 
2 

7. Volumes I - iv of Exhibits to Memorandum of 
 Points and Authorities in 
3 Support of Plaintiff FTC's Ex Parte Application for TRO; 

4 8. Certification ofPlaintifts Counsel Collot Guerard Pursuant to F. R. Civ. P.
 
65; 

9. Application of Collot Guerard to Appear in a Specific Case;
 
6 

10. (Unsigned) Order on Application of Collot Guerard to Appear in a Specific 
7 Case;
 

8 11. Application of Stephen Gurwitz to Appear in a Specific Case;
 

9 12. (Unsigned) Order on Application of Stephen Gurwitz to Appear in a Specific
 
Case; 

13. Application of 
 Ruth Yodaiken to Appear in a Specific Case; and 
11 

14. (Unsigned) Order on Application of 
 Ruth Yodaiken to Appear in a Specific 
12 Case.
 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 
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UNTED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRA DISTRICT OF CALIFORN 
CIV COVER SHEET
 

I (11) PLAINIFS (Check box if you are representing yourself0) DEFENDANS 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION	 IN DEEP SERVICES, INC, d//a Grants for You Now, Grant One Day, and 
Easy Grant Access: RYAN CHAMPION; and JOSEPH C. FLEMING IV 

(b) Attorneys (Finn Name, Address and Telephone Number. If 	 you are representing Attorneys (IfKnown)

yourself, provide same.)
 

CoIlot Guerard (202-326-3338) 
Federa Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Suite 288 Washington DC 20580 

II BASIS OF JUICTON (place an X in one box only.) II CITIZENSHI OF PRICIPAL PARTIS - For Diversity Cases Only
 
(place an X in one box for plaintiffand one for defendant)
 

r/i u.S. Governent Plaintiff o 3 Federal Question (U.S. PTF DEF PTF DEF 
Governent Not a Par) Citizen ofThis State 01 01 Incorprated or Principal Place 04 04 

of Business in this State 

o 2 U.S. Governent Defendant o 4 Diversity (Indicate Citienship Citizen of Another State 02 02 Incorporated and Principal Place 05 05 
of Paries in Item II) of Business in Another State 

Citizen or Subject ofa Foreign Countr 03 03 Foreign Nation 06 06
 
IV. ORIGlN (Place an X in one box only.) 

MI Original 0 2 Removed from 0 3 Remanded from 04 Reinstated or 05 Transferred from another district (specity): o 6 Multi- o 7 Appeal to DistrctProceeding State Cour AppeIlate Court Reopened District Judge from 
Litigation Magistrate Judge 

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAIN: JUY DEMA: 0 Yes rdNo (Check 'Yes' only ifdemanded in complaint.
 

CLAS ACTION under F.RC.P. 23: 0 Yes riNo 0 MONEY DEMAED IN COMPLAIN: S
 
VL CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Civil Statue under which you are fiing and write a brief statement of cause. Do not cite jursdictional statutes unless diversity.) 

Federa Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 45(a); Electronic Fund Transfer Act (15 U.S.C I 
 693e(a)). Misrepresentation & omissions in sale of grant-related products.
 
VI NATU OF SUI (place an X in one box only.)
 

400	 01 Insurance Fair Labor Standards0410	 Antitrst 0120 Marine 0310 Airplane Motions to
0430	 Banks and Baning 

Act0130 Miler Act 0315 Airplane Product 0370 Fraud Vacate Sentence 0720 Labor/Mgmt.
0450 Commerce/CC 0140 Negotiable Instrent Liability
 0371	 Truth in Lending Habea Corpus Relations
Rates/etc. 0150 Recovery of 0320 Assault, Libel & 0380	 Other Personal 0530 General 0730 Labor/Mgmt.0460	 Deporttion SlanderOverpayment & Propert Damage 0535 Death Penalty Reporting &
0470 Racketeer Influenced Enforcement of 0330 Fed. Employers'
 0385	 Propert Damage 0540 Mandamus/ Disclosure Act
and Corrpt Judgment Liability 

0340	 Marne Product Liability Other 0740 Railway Labor Act
Organizations 0151 Medicare Act r'H;il~Kk~G&".:"í 0 550 Civil Rights 0790 Other Labor0480	 Consumer Credit 0152 Reovery of Defaulted 0345 Marne Product 0422	 Appeal 28 USC 0555 Prison Condition LitigationLiability0490	 Cable/Sat TV Student Loan (ExcL 1580350	 Motor Vehicle 0791 EmpL Rei. Inc.0810	 Selective Service Veterans)	 0423 Withdrawal 280355	 Motor Vehicle0850	 Securities/Commoditiesl 0153 Recovery of :/0. ,:ê,~:~~~l:H!~ o'.i

Product Liability	 Agrculture Æ,¿",t!R..J'&.Rmß!JiiH.'ls",Exchange Overpayment of 0360	 Oiler Personal Other Food & 0820 Copyrights0875	 Customer Challenge 12 Vetera's Benefits Injur 0441 Voting Drg 0830 Patent
USC 3410 0160 Stockholders' Suits 0362	 Personal Injur- 0442 Employment 0625 Drug Related

M890	 Other Statutory Actions 0190 Other Contract Med Malpractice 0443 Housing/AceD- Seizure of0891	 Agrcultural Act 0195 Contract Product 0365	 Personal Injur- rnodations Propert 2 i USC
0892	 EcònomIc Stabiliztion Liability Product Liability 044 Welfare 881 Black Lung (923)

Act 0196 Franchise 0368 Asbestos Personal 0445 American with 0630 Liquor Laws DIWC/DlW0893 Environmental Maners ~~ID~WJtQ;PgR'rY' .,'; ,'.'~,~. Injury Product Disabilities - 0640 R.R. & Truck (405(g))0894	 Energy Allocation Act 0210 Land Condemnation ~iability Employment 0650' Airline Regs 0864 SSID Title XV0895 Freedom ofInfo. Act 0220 Foreclosure S"HlJÝ)'MH!IRAi:.QN :;~;.¿'-:',::0446 American with 0660 Occupational o 865 RSI (405 (g))0900 Appe of Fee Determi- 0230 Rent Leae & Ejecnnent 0462 Naturalization Disabilities ~ Safety /Health J~F$E~'(~;StiJTS.......
nation Under Equal 0240 Tort to Land Application Other 0690 Other 0870 Taxes (U .S. Plaintiff
Access to Justice 0245 Tort Product Liability 0463 Habeas Corpus- 0440 Other Civil or Defendant)0950	 Constituionálity of 0290 All Other Real Propert Alien Detanee Rights	 0871 IRS-Third Par 26 
State Statutes	 0465 Other Immigration 

USC 7609Actions 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Case Number:
 

AFER COMPLETlNG THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-7l, COMPLETE THE INORMTION REQUESTED BELOW.
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UNTED STATES DISTRICT COURT. CENTR DISTRICT OF CALIFORN 
CIV COVER SHEET
 

VI(a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously fied in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? i:No 0 Yes 
If yes, list case number(s): 

Vil(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed in this court that are related to the present case? iiNo 0 Yes 
If yes, list case number(s): 

Civil cases are deemed related ir a previously fied case and the present case: 

(Check all boxes that apply) 0 A. Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or 
o B. Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or 
DC For other reasons would entail substantial duplication oflabor if heard by differentjudges; or 
o D. Involve the same patent, trademark or copyright, and one of the factors identified above in a, b or c also is present 

IX VENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet if necessar.) 

(aì List the County in this District; California County outside ofthis District; S'tate if other than California; or Foreign Countr, in which EACH named plaintiff
resides. 
ii Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named plaintiff. If
this box is checked, gO to item (b). 

County in this District:' California County outside ofthis District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country 

(b) List the County in this District; California County outside ofthis District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named defendant resides.
0 Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named defendant If this box is checked, go to item (c). 

County in this District:' California County outside ofthis District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country 

San Bernardino (Defendant In Deep Services, Inc.)
 
Los Angeles County (Defendants Ryan Champion & Joseph C. Fleming
 
IV)
 

(c) List the County in this District; California County outside ofthis District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH claim arose. 
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract orland involved. 

County in ths Distrct:'
 California County outside ofthis District; State, if other than Californa; or Foreign Country 

San Bernardino
 

* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura, Santa Barbara, or San Luis Obispo Counties 
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract ofland involved 

x. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR PRO PER): Date~C'~ 'd=i ~ ~~~ 
Notice to CounseI/artes: The CV -71 (JS-44) Civil Cover Sheet an th informtion contained herein neither replace nor supplementthe fiing and service of 


pleadings
or other papers as required by law. This form, approved by the Judicial Co erence of
the United States in September i 974, is required pursuantto Local Rule 3- i is
not fied 
but is used by the Clerk ofthe Court forthe purpose of statistics, venue and initiating the civil docket sheet (For more detailed instrctions, see separate instrctions sheet. 

Key to Statistical codes telating to Social Security Cases: 

Nature or Suit Code Abbreviation Substantive Statement or Cause or Action 

861 HIA All claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Par A, ofthe Social Security Act, as amended.
Also, include claims by hospitals, skiled nursing facilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the 
program. (42 U.S.C 1935FF(b)) 

862 BL All claims for "Black Lung" benefits under Title 4, Part B, ofthe Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969. 
(30 U.S.C 923) 

863 DIWC All claims fied by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 ofthe Social Security Act, as
amended; plus all claims fied for child's insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.S.c. 405(g)) 

863 DIWW All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 ofthe Social Security 
Act, as amended. (42 U.S.C 405(g)) 

864 ssm All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability fied under Title 16 of the Social Security
Act, as amended. 

865 RSI All claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 ofthe Social Security Act, as amended. (42 
U.S.C. (g)) 
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